1 Washington Utilities

and Transportation

" RELEASE OF AUTHORITY FOR CANCELLATION

THIS FORM CAN ONLY BE USED FOR COMMON CARRIER, FREIGHT BROKER, HOUSEHOLD GOODS,
CHARTER/EXCURSION AND NON-PROFIT BUS. ALL OTHER INDUSTRIES CALL 360-664-1222.

TO:  Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Licensing Services
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
(360) 664-1222
transportation@utc.wa.gov

CcC RB
The undersigned, holder of
permit/certificate number: [1](T)HG CH
NPC PERMIT NUMBER [THG070533

Does hereby declare that the authority is no longer being used and is hereby surrendered to the
Commission for cancellation.

Jevoy Palmer 10/20/2022
Name of Permit Holder Date
Brighter Day Movers LLC

Company Name on Permit

673 Strander Blvd
Address

Tukwila, WA 98188

City, State, Zip

253-981-4112

Phone number

sales@brighterdaymovers.com

Email address



mailto:transportation@utc.wa.gov

From: Adrienne

To: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)

Cc: sales@brighterdaymovers.com; Remfrey, Patrick (UTC)
Subject: RE: Notice of Cancellation of Your Insurance

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 12:28:38 PM
Attachments: l.ong

External Email

Yes, thank you. Go ahead and do that.
Thanks

---- On Thu, 20 Oct 2022 12:20:51 -0700 Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)
<suzanne.stillwell@utc.wa.gov> wrote ---

Do you want us to voluntarily cancel your permit now?

From: Adrienne <adrienne@brighterdaymovers.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 12:12 PM

To: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC) <suzanne.stillwell@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: sales@brighterdaymovers.com; Remfrey, Patrick (UTC) <patrick.remfrey@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Notice of Cancellation of Your Insurance

External Email

Hello Suzanne,
Brighter Day Movers is closing. The US DOT and FMCSA have been notified.
The business was not able to successfully get operational.

Brighter Day Movers

---- On Thu, 20 Oct 2022 10:06:42 -0700 Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)
<suzanne.stillwell@utc.wa.gov> wrote ---
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October 20, 2022

Brighter Day Movers LLC
673 Strander Blvd.
Tukwila, WA 98188

Notice of Cancellation of Your Insurance

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) has received notice that
your insurance will be cancelled on 11/24/2022. State law requires you to file and maintain proof of
public liability and property damage insurance to maintain your permit or certificate to operate in
Washington. If you do not intend to cancel your operating permit or certificate, contact your
insurance agent today to submit a Form E or temporary Binder by the due date to

franspo rtation@ utc.wa.gov.

What happens if you do not file proof of insurance by 11/24/2022?
If you do not file a proof of insurance certificate (Form E or a temporary binder) by 11/24/2022, the
Commission will cancel your permit or certificate.

What happens if your permit or certificate is cancelled?

If the Commission cancels your permit or certificate due to lack of proof of insurance, you will have
to stop all operations. To regain authority after the Commission cancels it, you must submit an
application for reinstatement, pay the reinstatement fee, and provide proof of insurance (Form E or a
temporary binder). You may not operate until you receive a new permit or certificate.

Who do I contact if | have questions?
Please contact Licensing Service Staff at 360-664-1222, e-mail transportation@utc.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Licensing Services

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1222

transportation@utc.wa.gov

WWW.UtC.wa.gov

UTC

‘Washington Utilities
and Transportation
Commission
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